ORDER: AUTHORIZE TRAVEL FOR DISPATCHER TABITHA SMITH TO RE-
CERTIFICATION CLASSES IN TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI MARCH 5-6, 2025

Motion was made by Scott Allen duly seconded by Tim Gordon, to authorize
travel for Dispatcher Tabitha Smith to re-certification classes in Tupelo, MS March 5-6, 2025.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor John Morgan, voted yes
Supervisor Tim Gordon, voted yes
Supervisor Scott Allen, voted ves
Supervisor Greg Bynum, voted yes

After the vote, President Larson, declared the motion carried, this the 3™ day of
March, 2025.

@ Larson, rl:}'esident Mike Rol’)erts, Chancery Clerk
Board of Supervisors
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DISPATCHING AND TRAINING SOLUTIONS, L.L.C.
February 18, 2025

INVOICE #7276 A
Bill To
~ Customer Lee County 911
Attn: Tanya Mayo
- Address 178 Pinecrest St.
: Saltilio, MS 38866
- Phone 662-869-2911
Qty. Description Student Unit Price
1 8 Mr. Human Trafficking Course Tabitha Smith $150.00
March 5, 2025
1 § Hr, Hearing & Speech Awareness Course Tabitha Smith ' $150.0(7)W
: March 6, 2025

Total $300.00

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS

DISPATCHING AND TRAINING SOLUTIONS, L.L.C.

223 TOLAND DR

PEARL, MS 38208

P. 601-941-3686

[EMAIL] altarichardson64@gmail.com
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Kate Victor

From: Paul Lytle

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 4:01 PM

To: Kate Victor; Purchasing Accountspayable; Alicia Watts
Subject: Fw: Your Mar-02-2025 Confirmation #3216315538
Attachments: Tab Training March 2192025.pdf

I'm sending Tabitha Smith to 2 classes for re-certification on March 5™ and 6th Here's a copy of the hotel reservation | placed with the
Sheriff's CC. I'm also attaching the invoice from the classes. The hotel charge and class fee's will need to be taken out of my training
budget.

Thank you!

Paul Lytle
E-911 Supervisor

711 Jackson Ave. ¢ Oxford, MS 38655
1 662-816-2388

0&& .N\\ £: 662-236-0203
W MISSISSIPPI plytie@lafayettesheriff.net

www lafayettems.com

From: Hilton Garden Inn Confirmed <noreply@h6.hilton.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 3:56 PM

To: Paul Lytle <plytle@!afayettesheriff.net>

Subject: Your Mar-02-2025 Confirmation #3216315538



